



# MANU VIJAYAN

Koramangala  
Bangalore

81479 34620

manukvijjn@gmail.com  
manukv.com

## SUMMARY

I'm Manu, A UI/UX/Web Designer and Front-End Developer. I build websites. I specialize in front-end development (HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, JQUERY) but many times I get my hands dirty with some design stuff (Photoshop, Illustrator). And I love Photoshop.

Looking forward to build on my creative and technical skills in a reputed company.

## EXPERIENCE

### Front End Engineer, Perk.com

Bangalore , Karnataka : July 2013 - Present

#### Responsibilities

- Maintaining all company websites up-to-date
- Code and maintain websites (HTML, CSS)
- Coordinating with other department

### Sr.Web designer, Pixel Conception

Gurgaon , Haryana : May 2012 - June 2013

#### Responsibilities

- Creating Templates in Photoshop
- Converting PSD to HTML
- Logo Designing
- Coordinating with other department
- Interacting with clients through mail

### Web designer, Reynex Software

Kerala, Trivandrum : April 2009 - March 2012

#### Responsibilities

- Creating Templates in Photoshop
- Converting PSD to HTML
- Logo Designing
- Visiting card designing
- Coordinating with other department
- Interacting with clients through mail

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Commerce

Mahatma Gandhi University, 2003

### Arena Multimedia Specialist Program

Arena Multimedia, 2005

## SKILLS

- HTML CSS SCSS
- JQUERY

- Adobe photoshop
- Sketch
- Adobe Illustrator
- Webpage layout Design
- Bootstrap
- Responsive Design

## REFERENCES

- <http://perk.com/>
- <http://perk.tv/home>
- <http://viggle.tv/home>
- <http://zoetropeican.com/>
- <http://developers.perk.com/>
- <http://devblog.perk.com/>
- <http://perk.com/plastik>
- <https://ultrax-labs.myshopify.com/>
- <http://ipkarting.com.au/>